



U.S. Department of Transportation

**Pipeline and Hazardous Materials  
Safety Administration**

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630  
Houston TX 77074

**VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: [walter.pinto@enlink.com](mailto:walter.pinto@enlink.com)**

January 20, 2026

Walter Pinto  
Executive Vice President  
EnLink Processing Services, LLC  
1722 Routh Street, Suite 1300  
Dallas, Texas 75201

**CPF 4-2025-047-NOPV**

Dear Mr. Pinto:

From April 16, 2024 to October 10, 2024, representatives of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.) inspected EnLink Processing Services, LLC's (EnLink) operations and maintenance records for its Sabine Natural Gas pipeline in Dallas, Texas.

On August 20, 2025, PHMSA issued to EnLink the Notice of Probable Violation (Notice), CPF 4-2025-047-NOPV, for failure to implement its direct assessment plan for using External Corrosion Direct Assessments (ECDA) to perform a direct examination in accordance with § 192.925(b)(3), for Dig 1. On October 14, 2025, the Acting Associate Administrator issued a Final Order making the finding of violation and adopting the compliance order. On December 12, 2025, EnLink submitted records demonstrating completion of the compliance order.

PHMSA has reviewed the records submitted by EnLink. It appears that the corrective measures required by the Final Order have been completed.

This letter is to inform you that no further action is necessary, and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe  
Director, Southwest Region  
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Charles Misak, Director, Asset Integrity and Engineering, ONEOK, Inc.,  
Charles.misak@oneok.com  
Timothy Murphy, Director of AIMS, EnLink Processing Services, LLC,  
timothy.murphy@enlink.com  
Michael LeBlanc, SVP Operations, EnLink Processing Services, LLC,  
michael.leblanc@enlink.com  
Jason Smith, VP Asset Integrity, ONEOK, Inc., Jason.A.Smith@oneok.com